# Town of Wallburg, North Carolina Town Council Meeting - Wallburg Town Hall 8020 N. NC-Highway 109 Tuesday, July 9, 2013 7:00pm 2ND TUESDAY OF THE MONTH

# **MINUTES**

# **PROCEDURAL ITEMS**

### **CALL TO ORDER**

Mayor Allen Todd called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Present were the Mayor, Council Members, Cindy Johnson, Lynn Reece, Mark Swaim, Steve Yokeley and Zane Hedgecock. The Town's Attorney, Jay Wagner was present.

After an invocation by Councilman Lynn Reece, Councilman Steve Yokeley led the pledge of allegiance.

# MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilman Mark Swaim moved to approve the agenda, Councilwoman Cindy Johnson seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

# **MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES**

• June 11, 2013 - Regular Meeting Minutes

MINUTES for the above meeting were unanimously approved on a motion by Councilman Lynn Reece seconded by Councilman Mark Swaim.

#### **PUBLIC SESSION**

Dean Coe, 482 Motsinger Road, Winston Salem, NC 27107, requested that the town council consider allowing the garbage service trucks to be begin collecting garbage earlier in the morning to avoid traffic delays for school buses and traffic commuting to work.

Jeanette Small, 548 Reece Road, Winston Salem, NC 27107 presented the town council with a petition and requested for Reece Road to have a speed limit change on that road.

# **BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED AND/OR ACTED UPON:**

1. Councilman Steve Yokeley updated on the town hall park advising that at this time Phase Three is completed. Due to the recent amount of rain the erosion control measures did their job and any areas that may be needed for correction or extra seeding will be taken care of. There will be minor grading for less than an acre to connect when the weather clears and land is dry. When any repairs are completed and the soil is stabilized DENR will be contacted.

# REGULAR MONTHLY AND COMMITTEE UPDATES AS AVAILABLE (COMMITTEE UPDATES WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE IF MEETING WAS NOT HELD OR UNATTENDED)

Finance Update Mark Swaim
 Mark Swaim gave a brief update on the finances of the Town from the balance sheet ending
 June 30, 2013

CASH	\$ 1,362,571.42
CAPITAL FUND	\$ 421,732.84
EMERGENCY DISASTER FUND	\$ 126,087.39
RESERVE FUND	\$ 125,809.30
MONEY MARKET	\$ 248,480.46
TAXES RECEIVABLE	\$ 6,762.00
DUE FROM OTHER GOVTS.	\$ 100,212.00
TOTAL:	\$ 2,451,855.41

# 2. MPO - High Point

Councilman Lynn Reece attended the meeting held on June 25<sup>th</sup>. At that meeting, they now have the reading of the ethics statement at the beginning of each meeting. There was nothing mentioned in reference to the Town of Wallburg. They recognized Freedom Road with signage.

#### 3. MPO - Winston-Salem

There was no meeting for the month of June. The next meeting will be held on Thursday, July 18, 2013. Mayor Todd read over the agenda of what will be discussed up at that meeting.

# **OTHER INFORMATION:**

Councilman Mark Swaim advised that on Thursday, July 11, 2013, the EDC will be hosting a tour of Davidson County available properties and will be passing through Wallburg. Timco's facility will be hosting the luncheon.

At 7:19pm Councilman Lynn Reece moved to adjourn the meeting, Councilman Steve Yokeley seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Submitted by: Donna Alwine, Town Clerk Town of Wallburg, North Carolina